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Diamond Williams 

From: WOODS, VlCKlE (Legal) [vfl979@att.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

Thursday, June 10,2010 3:07 PM 

100021/100022-TP AT&T Florida's Letter to Ann Cole re: Requesting two additional work days 
to submit a joint proposed schedule 

A. Vickie Woods 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

150 South Monroe Street 

Suite 400 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(305) 347-5560 

vfl979@att.com 

Docket No.: 100021-TP: Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, 

Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida Against LifeConnex Telecom, LLC f/k/a Swiftel, LLC 

B 

Docket No. 100022-TP: Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, 

Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida Against Image Access, Inc. d/b/a New Phone 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian 

D. 2 pages total (includes letter and certificate o f  service) 

E .  
additional work days t o  submit a jo int  proposed schedule 

.pdf 

<<Document.pdR> 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's letter to Ann Cole re: Requesting t w o  

6/10/2010 



at&t 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
Genera Attorn€y 

T: (305) 347-5561 
street F: (305) 577-4491 

AT&T FlRrida 

$@e 4w 
Tallahasree, FL 32301 

June 10,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahas~ee, FL 32399-0850 

Doeket No.: 100021-TP Complaint of Bellsouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida Against LifeConnex Telecom, LLC Ywa 
Swiftel, LLC 

Docket No. 100022-TP Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, 
he. d/b/a AT&T Florida Against Image Awes, Inc, d/b/a NewPhone 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Consistent with the Joint Motion on procedural Issues the parties submitted in 
these dockets on May 13,2010, the parties have been working diligently and in good 
faith to develop a proposed procedural schedule for a Consolidated Phase hearing in each 
of the nine state Commissions in which these and similar matters are pending. 

Some details remain the subject of discussion, and while the parties are optimistic 
that they can reach agreement on these details, legitimate scheduling conflicts make it 
unlikely that these details can be resolved in time to file a proposed schedule tomorrow as 
anticipated. 

Accordingly, the parties respectwly request two additional work days -until 
June 15,201 0 - to submit a joint proposed schedule to the Commission. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Senrice. 

cc: All parties of record 
&gory R. Follensbee 
Jerry D. Hen& 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket Nos. 100021-TP and 100022-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy was served via 

Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 10th of June, 2010 to the following: 

Charles Murphy 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
cmumhv@osc.state.fl.us 

LfeConnex Telecom, LLC 
Mr. Edward Heard 
13700 Perdido Key Drive, Unit 6222 
Pensawla, FL 32507-7475 
Tel. No. (877) 450-5544 
Fax No. (850) 895-3019 
eheard@Iifemnnex.net 

NewPhone, Inc. 
Mr. Jim R. Dry 
5555 Hilton Avenue, Suite 41 5 
Baton Rouge, LA 70808 
Tel. No. (225) 214-4412 
Fax No. (225) 214-4111 
jimdmrazo rtine.com 

Matthew J. Feil 
Akerman Sentemtt 
106 East Collega Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 224-Qfj34 
matt.feil@akemn.com 


